

GSBA Senate  
Monday, October 14, 2013

- I. Prayer and Welcome
- II. Roll Call
  - a. Something you hope to get out of retreat
    - i. Get to know each other
    - ii. Learn why we are all here
    - iii. Ice breakers
    - iv. Past experience in leadership
    - v. Learn resources
    - vi. Get away from campus
    - vii. Goal setting
    - viii. Discover our collective and individual purposes
    - ix. Get comfortable with each other
    - x. Creative ideas
    - xi. Passions
- III. Adopting This Week's Agenda
- IV. Approve Minutes
- V. Reports
  - a. Speaker
    - i. Office Hours Sign up
    - ii. Retreat Drivers Sign form
    - iii. Committee chairs updated on google drive
  - b. GAB (2 minutes)
    - i. Scarywood sold out
    - ii. Passion pit sold out
    - iii. Lecture on Oct 22nt 7:00 Wolffe
    - iv. Coffeehouse Wednesday
- VI. Constituency Reports
  - a. Freshman
    - i. Meet with class cabinet this week
  - b. Sophomore
    - i. Met with class cabinet
    - ii. Transparency and service events
    - iii. Think about what your class goes through
      1. Ex. Study abroad, housing
  - c. Junior
    - i. GSBA long-term goals
    - ii. Set a 5 year plan
    - iii. Hold each other accountable
    - iv. Make committee with old and new members
    - v. Included JR rep to kennel board
  - d. Senior
    - i. Planned meeting this week
  - e. On Campus

- i. Water filling stations
    - f. Off Campus
      - i. Relationship with local businesses and restaurants
      - ii. Pizza pipeline working on a deal to get business
    - g. Non Traditional
      - i. Don't like pizza
        - 1. Diversity of food would encourage more participation
        - 2. Appetizers would be helpful
      - ii. Integration issues
      - iii. Student sponsored business area in new student center
        - 1. Student from different majors could work together to form small business
      - iv. "pop up retail" stores are already in the plan
        - 1. But any business can use them, not just students
    - h. International
- VII. Committee Reports
  - a. Governance
    - i. Working on amendments
    - ii. Met with class officers to work on how they will fit in to GSBA with new commitments
    - iii. New: class officers will attend senate meetings as non-voting members, and will send emails to senators about events, stats, and upcoming things
  - b. Academic
    - i. Working on ideas
  - c. Student Development
    - i. Adding gate to fence near CM
    - ii. Talked with Plant Services
    - iii. Looks promising
  - d. Finance
    - i. First meeting to discuss funding requests
- VIII. Bill
  - a. SBF10133- Club Funding Period 2
    - i. passed
- IX. General Discussion
  - a. Bulletin Update
    - i. Henry, Alex, Maura
    - ii. Will ask questions at retreat
    - iii. Funding:
      - 1. \$4,600 for entire year
      - 2. Try to find deal to pay less and do service for the Bulletin?
    - iv. Pictures on website
      - 1. Start at home with GSBA
    - v. Will discuss at retreat this weekend
- X. Old Business
  - a. Water Stations

- i. Maggie brought handout
    - ii. Station benefits
      - 1. 3X faster
      - 2. Sanitary
      - 3. Hands free
      - 4. Cost is lower than plastic water bottles
      - 5. Other universities have these stations
      - 6. Residents want them
      - 7. Already have a plan to put them in new student center
  - b. Fence
    - i. Being taken care of
  - c. T-Shirts
    - i. V-neck
    - ii. Navy blue
    - iii. See hand out for details
- XI. New Business
- XII. Announcements
  - a. Bozarth this weekend (Oct 19-20)
    - i. Binders at retreat
- XIII. Adjourn